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Thank you Jae - yes, please use Permitted List for PntComm.
 
Joan
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Stewart, Joan <JStewart@wileyrein.com>; Stoll, Melissa <MStoll@wileyrein.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180913-04331;SES-REG-20180913-04339
 
Thanks for this information.
I will update your POC info.
 
Joan, do you agree with the Permitted List for your PntComm? Or do you have any satellite you would like to have as PntComm?
 
Please let me know for SES-REG-20180913-04331 and SES-REG-20180913-04339.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 
 

From: Stoll, Melissa <MStoll@wileyrein.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: Stewart, Joan <JStewart@wileyrein.com>
Subject: FW: SES-REG-20180913-04331; Call Sign: E190655
 
Jae – If you come across other Gray earth station applications which you have questions about, would you please direct your inquiries/questions to Joan Stewart please?  She is legal counsel for Gray and will be happy to assist you.
 
Here is her information –
 
Joan Stewart | Attorney at Law
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
T: 202.719.7438 | M: 703.869.4898 | jstewart@wileyrein.com
www.wileyrein.com | Bio | LinkedIn | Twitter | WileyonMedia Blog

 
Thank you,
Melissa
 
 
Melissa V. Stoll​ | Senior Specialist
Wiley Rein LLP 
1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
T: 202.719.4282 | mstoll@wileyrein.com
wileyrein.com | LinkedIn| Twitter 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 at 3:01 PM
To: Kevin Latek <Kevin.Latek@gray.tv>
Subject: SES-REG-20180913-04331; Call Sign: E190655
 
Hi Kevin Latek,
 
Your Form 312 Schedule B is incomplete.
 
Please verify if it’s ok to use the Permitted List for PntComm.
 
Thanks.
 

 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward
this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com.
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POINTS OF COMMUNICATION.

[Satellite Name: If you sclected OTHER, please enter the following:

[E21. Common Name: [E22. ITU Name:

[E23. Orbit Location: [E24- Country:





